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-----Original Message----­

From: OMT 

Sent: Friday, February 25,2011 2:49 PM 

To: YANT, ROBYN (AITSI) 

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 


Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre. 

Number oflmages: 4 

Attachment File Type: PDF 


Device Name: WorkCentre 5225A 

Device Location: 


For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com! 
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AT&T Florida T: 850.577.5555at&t 150 South Monroe Street F: S50.222.S640 
Suite 400 www.att.com 

Tallahassee. Fl 32301 

February 25, 2011 

Mrs. Ann Cole 

Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399 


Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
Agreement between BeliSouth Telecommunications. Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint 
Communications Company, LP., Sprint Spectrum. LP. 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval. the original and two copies of BeliSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast Amendment to 
Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreement with Sprint 
Communications Company Limited Partnership. Sprint Communications Company, LP., 
Sprint Spectrum, LP. 

The underlying agreement was filed on January 22,2001 in docket 010084-TP. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Yant at (850) 577 w 5551. 

Very truly yours, 
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Al\.£Nl'.l\£Nf1O 1HE lNIEROONNECllON AGREEtv£NT 
BETWEEN 

SPR1NrOO:MVI.JNICATIONS ~ANYUMIEDPARlNERSHIP 
SPR1NrOOM.(NCATIONS COM'ANYLP. 

SPR1NrSPECIRUMLP. 
AND 

BEIISOUIH1EIECOM.(NCAIDNS,lOC. d/b/a AT&T AlABAtvto\ 
AT&rFlORlDA, AT&rGEORGIA, AT&TI<ENIUXY, AT&rLOUlSIANA, AT&rMSSISSIPPI. AT&r 

IDR1HCAROLINA, AT&TSOUIHCAROIlNAANDAT&rlENNESSEE 

Pursuant to this Amendment (the "Amendment") Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint 
Communications Company L.P., (collectively referred to as ·Sprint CLEC"). a Delaware Limited Partnership, and 
Sprint Spectrum L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership, as agent and General Partner for WirelessCo. L.P., a 
Delaware IimKed partnership, and SprintCom, Inc., a Kansas corporation, aU foregoing entities jointly d/b/a Splint 
PCS ("Sprint PCS") (Sprint CLEC and Sprint PCS collectively referred to as ·Sprint»), and BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 1 dlbfa AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Kentucky, AT&T Louisiana, 
AT&T MississippI, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessee ("AT&T"), a Georgia 
corporation, hereinafter referred to collectively as the ·Parties" hereby agree to amend that certain Interconnection 
Agreement between the Parties effective January 1, 2001 (lithe Agreement"). 

WHEREAS, Sprint and AT&T agree to amend the Agreement as set forth herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein and other go.od and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Sprint and AT&T hereby covenant and 
agree as follows: 

1. The Parties agree to delete Section 2, General Terms and Conditions - Part A in its entirety and replace it 
with the following: 

2. 	 Term ofthe Agreement 

2.1 	 This Agreement is extended and shall expire as of March 1, 2012. Upon mutual 
agreement of the Parties, the term of this Agreement may be extended. If, as of the 
expiration of this Agreement, a Subsequent Agreement (as defined In Section 3.1 
below) has not been executed by the Parties, this Agreement shall continue on a 
month-ta-month basis. 

2. All other proviSions of this Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect Including. without 
limitation, the provisions set forth in Section 18.3 and 18.4 of the General Terms and Conditions - Part A. 

I BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. is now doing business In Alabama, Florida. Georgia. Kentucky. Louisiana. MiSSissippi, North 
Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee as AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida. AT&T Georgia. ATIT Kentucky, ATIT louisiana. AT&T 
Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessee 



3. Either or both of the Parties are authorized to submit this Amendment to the appropriate Commission for 
approval subject to section 252(e) of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

4. This Amendment shall be filed wlth and is subject to approval by the Commission and shall be effective 
upon the date of thetast signature of both Parties. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement Ihe day and year written below. 

Sprint Communications Company 	 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. dlbfa 
Limited Partnership 	 AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, 


AT&T Kentucky, AT&T Louisiana, AT&T 

Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South 

Carolina and AT&T Tennessee by AT&T


Servl"Sg=rlzed agen' 
By: ~Ib~ 
Name: Patrick It Doherty 

Title: vI J. ~I}nIJt fZ".N 	 Title: Director - Regulatory 
Date: ;;. Date: 

Resale OCN# 7483 

ULEC OCNls 8717 

CLEC OCN#s 8713.8717.8718,3994,8724,8728,8735.8741 r 8742, 

ACNA·UTC 


